AGENDA
Irrigon City Council Meeting
August 20 - 6:00 PM
Irrigon City Hall - 500 NE Main Avenue

Z0O0OM MEETING — Information on Second Page
e (all to Order/Pledge/Roll Call
e Mayor’s Comments

1. Public Comment — Maximum 3 minutes/person/topic. A maximum of 30 minutes may be allotted for
the public comment. This is the time provided for individuals wishing to address the Council, at their
discretion. Multiple items on the same topic need to be combined through one speaker. Please email
(clerk@ci.irrigon.or.us) your comments or questions by 4:30 pm of the meeting date so that the Mayor
and Council can hear your comment or question.

2. * Consent Agenda (The Consent Agenda allows the Council to approve all items together without discussion
or individual motions. Councilors can request an item be removed for later in the meeting and discussion)
a. Approval of Minutes — July 16, 2024
b. City Manager Report and Staff Updates
c. Accounts Payable
d. Law Enforcement
e. Municipal Court
f. Correspondence

3. * LOC 2024 Legislative Agenda Priority Votes

4. * Lexipol Policies Ord 259-23 — Second Read

5. * Resolution 24-09 “OBDD (Business Oregon) SB1530” Housing Infrastructure

6. * Resolution 24-10 “Special District Support”

7. * Resolution 24-04 “Amended Application for UEC and MDC Food Pod Funding”
8. * Purchase of a Vac Truck

9. Employment Land, Strategies Plan — Information/Discussion

10. Items for Future Council Meetings

e ODOT ADA IGA — September 2024
Ordinance 260-23 “Camping and Homelessness” - TBD
Boards and Commissions (Irrigon Code) —TBD
Development Code — On-going
Public Contracting & Purchasing Policy — TBD

Next Regular Meeting Date — September 17, 2024

* Denotes a motion and vote required.

If you would like to attend and need assistance, please phone Irrigon City Hall at 1.541.922.3047 or TTY relay
1.800.735.2900 The facility is accessible for people with disabilities. Records Requests: The public may
request documents for review, as legally applicable. A written request shall be submitted with a response in 5

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative partnerships, focusing on quality and life-giving opportunities
An Equal Opportunity Organization


mailto:clerk@ci.irrigon.or.us

business days of the time and cost for such public document request. City will proceed upon written notice to
proceed or disregard the request.

Zoom Meeting Information
Topic: August 20, 2024, Irrigon City Council Meeting
Join Zoom Meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/i/5419223047 7pwd=M2tqW Gk3ajc4aVhtelhSeTVGdWk0Zz09&omn=81059
453522

Meeting ID: 541 922 3047
Passcode: 3d@k8rmH

OR
Dial In:
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

Meeting ID: 541 922 3047
Passcode: 450439

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative partnerships, focusing on quality and life-giving opportunities
An Equal Opportunity Organization


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5419223047?pwd=M2tqWGk3ajc4aVhtelhSeTVGdWk0Zz09&omn=81059453522
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/5419223047?pwd=M2tqWGk3ajc4aVhtelhSeTVGdWk0Zz09&omn=81059453522




Regan Bass from 195 NE Main Ave Irrigon, OR 97844 requested to address the council regarding
a letter she received from the City of frrigon Code Enforcement. The letter was requesting action
to be taken by the homeowner(s) regarding the exterior paint color they have chosen. The letter
provided to the resident included the Development Code Title 10-3-2. The council was provided
with a copy of the letter, along with current pictures of the home in question. Regan requested
the city council to provide her with an approved color and requested an extension in addition to
the 30 days given in the letter.

John Bass also from 195 NE Main Ave Irrigon, OR 97844 requested to address the council
regarding the code letter received. John stated that he had gone to Home Depot and had asked
the paint department to provide him “earth tones” as mentioned in the Title 10-3-2. Per John he
reported that no one in the paint department could tell him what those colors would be. John
held up a picture of the globe and stated that the color chosen by his wife Regan and himself
was the same blue and should be considered an “earth tone”.

Councilor Heather Bishop responded stating that Regan couid at no cost take the paint back to
Home Depot and have them tone the color down by adding some white and/or gray to the
existing color. Bishop stated that the store would most likely be helpful in getting the Royal Blue
paint choice to a less bright color that will adhere to the Title 10-3-2 requirement for residential
dwellings.

John and Regan were reminded of the Property Enhancement Grant that is available for up to

$2,000 that would potentially assist them not only with any corrective costs due to repainting,
but to assist with window replacement, fencing, landscaping, etc. Regan stated to council that
they were not in need of any grant money, and this was not a money issue, and said they just

wanted the council to give them the name of a color that would be approved.

The city council reiterated the paint should be taken to the store and have it toned down.
Public comment ended at 6:36 PM

*Consent Agenda — The Consent Agenda allows the Council to approve all items together

without discussion or individual motions. Councilors can reguest an item be removed for later

| the meeting and discussion.
Approval of Minutes June 18, 2024
City Managers Report and Staff Updates

Accounts Payable
Law Enforcement
Municipal Court

-~ o o 0 T @

Correspondence
City councilor Heather Bishop moved to approve and accept the Consent Agenda as presented.

City Councilor Melvin Lambert seconded the motion.



There was no discussion.
Motion passed unanimously.

*Resolution 24-04 Food Pod — Revolving Loan with Umatilla Eiectric (UEC)

Since the spring of 2022, at the direction of council, staff has been working diligently on the
Food Pod project. J-U-B Engineers have finalized the design work, making room for five spaces
for potential food trucks.

Resolution 24-04 and loan application documents are part of the next steps toward completing
the project. The city council was provided with the necessary documentation that included loan
repayment. Staff estimated that approximately $390,000.00 wilt be needed for construction,
bidding, and inspection work. CREZ funds over the upcoming years would be used for foan
repayment. No funds will come from tax or general funds. The annual estimated payment would
be $45,500.00 with interest over the next years $76,400.00. There are no early payoff penalties
and staff wil review each year,

Staff recommended that the City Council approve Resolution 24-04 as presented and authorize
the mayor and city manager to sign respective UEC documents as presented.

City Councilor Benji Calvert moved to adopt Resolution 24-04 as presented and discussed
authorizing the Mayor and City Manager to sign the respective documents.

City Councitor Darren Strong seconded the motion.

Councilor Heather Bishop asked staff if the city would be receiving any revenue from the food
trucks that want to use the space. Staff stated that in the rent/lease of space, participants should
at least be paying for utilities, taxes and insurance. City Manager Aaron Palmquist also suggested
not tocking vendors into long leases or rental agreements that did not allow them to be able to
participate in other events. Alfowing the vendor to be able to come and go would also be
atractive if they were presented with a lucrative temporary event somewhere else.

Councilor Bishop asked about using CREZ funds as loan repayment. Bishop wanted to clarify that
the CREZ funds were earmarked for this type of project and not funds that could be used
elsewhere in the community. Staff advised that the CREZ funds are earmarked for infrastructure,
non-discretionary money, this project is within the scope of requirements to use CREZ funds.

There was no further discussion.
Motion passed unanimously.
*CREZ Il 1IGA

The City Council was given a copy of the CREZ Il IGA in the council packets. The 1GA had some
Janguage clarifications and a change of elected positions. This is an update to the



8.

Intergovernmental Agreement {IGA} between the Sponsors of the Columbia River Enterprise
Zone it {Port of Morrow and Motrow County). By signing the agreement this will make sure that
Irrigon has a seat at the table when a project takes place within our area of influence.

Councilor Heather Bishop moved to designate the City Manager and Mayor as city
representatives with the Mayor Pro Tem as the alternate and authorizing the mayor to sign and
forward the CREZ lll Sponsors.

Councifor Benji Calvert seconded the motion.
There was no discussion.
Motion passed unanimously

*Rasolution 24-08 LOC Legal Advice Program Participation

The City Council was provided with a copy of the League of Oregon Cities {LOC) Legal Advice
Program which is up for renewal. This program provides up to 10 hours of free limited legal
advice to cities located in regions 11 and 12. This is a pilot program that offers a great fiscal
savings for small communities like Irrigon and other cities that may not have legal representation
on their city payrofl.

City councilor Heather Bishop moved to adopt Resotution 24-08 as presented with the City of
Irrigon agreeing and continuing in this program.

Councilor Melvin Lambert seconded the motion.

Councilor Bishop asked if this was something the City of irrigon could get out of if they didnt
want to participate any longer? Staff stated it is free, so you either use it or not, there is nothing
requiring it.

There was no further discussion.
Motion passed unanimously.

ltems for Future Councii Meetings
e LOC 2024 Legislative Agenda Priority Votes — August 2024
e ODOT ADA IGA — August/September 2024
e Lexipol Policies Ord 259-23 — TBD
e Ordinance 260-23 “Camping and Homelessness” — TBD

e PBoards and Commissions {lrrigon Code) — TBD
e Development Code — On going
e Public Contracting & Purchasing Policy — TBD

City Councifor Melvin Lambert adjourned the meeting at 6:54 PM.



Mext Regular Meeting Date — August 20,2024, at 6:00 PM.

Minutes prepared by Trista Seastone, City Clerk

SIGNED: ATTEST:

Michelle Patton, Mayor Aaron Palmquist, City Manager







and opportunities regarding paving to expand asphalt from the existing paving edge to the face of the new sidewalks
along SE Wyoming Ave. and S First Street.

Staff presented to the application for our new splash park to the State Parks Advisory Committee on July 25U The
committee was greatly appreciative of the answers and conceptual design. Last month the concepts were provided
ander correspondence. The committee deliberated and provided their recommendation for approval the week of July
29% This means that the Oregon Parks Commission will meet on September 18, 2024 and make the formal
announcement of grant awards. lrrigon was successful and we patiently await the formal award for Irrigon’s |
milfion grant award for the frrigon Splash Park. Design and bidding will begin shortly following the formal notice
with construction taking place in 2026.

Summertime generally mean water bills tend to increase because of the opportunities many take on growing gardens,
lawns and various outdoor plants. There are some who take issue each year even though the historical records show
that water is used and there are no Jeaks. One individual has publiety raised issue with the reading of cubic feet
versus gallons. Each cubic foot equals 7.48 gallons of water. A single user is afforded 1,336 cubie feet or 10,000
gallons each month. Irrigon uses the cubic foot reading as it provides longer usage time (reading) before a meter roll
over, compared to reading in galions. Cubic feet extend the fifefuse of a meter by two thirds. Please note that if the
city went to a gallon read system all meters, except the large commercial meters, would need to be replaced and
replacements would be sooner that the 20-year average currently using the cubic feet method. The city has over 740
accounts and would need to be changed out and then again with an average of 8 years. Because all systems use the
cubic feet (1,336) to convert to gallons one just needs to multiply the noted cubic feet by 7.48, which then gives the
usage in gallons. It should also be noted that if anyone goes over the minimum the charge is 0.02289 per eubic foot
or 0.171 cents per gallon. For those who may have a high rate again it is because of items such as gardens, lawns
that are not clearly regulated, animals, or swamp coolers. These items can cause higher water bills in the growing
and summer seasons.

We are still awaiting the results of the annual ODOT SCA Grant, (Small City Allotment). ODOT has said our
project has strong merit but will be decided and recommended by the review committee and scoring results. This
year we are hoping to install sidewalks afong the south side of NE Main from city hall to AC Houghton School.
Once received and installed we will evaluate the roadway and ook for ways to improve the travel width and use of
the roadway. Because we will be getting the grant for the splash park, we will go from the parking lot to the west
side of the cast entrance to Trevor Park and then pick up on the east side of NE Eighth Street and NE Main,
continuing eastward.

The paving of SE Greenwood and SE Eourth Street have been accomplished with residence in the area please with
the improved outcome. While there were some alignment locations, as several properties were built out into the
public rights of way, the projects were accomplished as desired without distuption to individual’s existing fences.

Striping of various roads has taken place. These delineation markers assist drivers in which lane to stay in as well as
a broader picture of roadway improvements.

Financial/Administration

Packets are placed online if the public desires a copy they can print out the full packet or separate pages as desired.
[f a hard copy is requested it must be done through the public records request process and this has charges
associated.

The annual audit site visit is schedule for the end of September. If you have not turned in your memo to the auditor
please promptly do to assist with a timelier and more accurate audit.

Those participating by Zoom ate requested to speak up and speal sfower so that those with hearing challenges. Using
Zoom rename yourself by clicking on the three little dots in the upper right-hand corner of the Zoom screen. To
address the council on a topic/question notify the City Clerk by 4:30 pm the day of the council meeting.

Anyone from the public needing assistance or questions contact City Hall. For councilors, contact me directly and
we will provide the requested information on time. It is always best to ask questions and gather information from all

perspectives, Staffand T thank you for your continued support.

Sincerely









Code/Value

Description

911 911 Hang up/Abandoned/Accidental
ABAND Abandoned Vehicle
AIRCR Aircraft incident
ALARM Alarm

ANIMAL Animal Complaint
AREACK Area Check

ARMED Armed Subject

ASLT Assault

ASSIST Agency Assist

ATL Attempt to Locale
BALLOT Ballot Box Pick Up
BENT BENT

BHY Behavioral Health Transport
BOMB Bomb Threat
BUILDCK Building Check
BURG Burglary

CHILD Child Abuse/Neglect
CHL Concealed Handgun License
CIT ASST Citizen Assist

CIT CONT Citizen Contact
CiviL Civil Complaint

Cvi Criminal Mischief
CODE Code

COMM Commitment Order
CONTROL Controlled Burn Log
CORPS Corps Duties

CRISIS Crisis/Mental Heaith
CURFEW Curfew Violation
CcvL Civil Service
DEATHINV Death Investigation
DETAIL Detail/Security

DHS Department of Human Services Cross Report
DISABLE Disabled Vehicle
DIST Disturbance

DOG Dog Complaint
DOMESTIC Domestic

DOWN Subject Down

DRUG Drug Activity
DRUNK Drunk Driver

DRVC Driving Cormplaint
DPST Dispute




EAMA Ambulance Mutual Aid
ELDER Eider Abuse/Neglect

EMI Emergency Management Incident
EMS Emergency Medical Service
EMSG Emergency Message
ESCORT Funeral Escort

ETSP EMS Transport

EX Emergency Management Exercise
EXPATROL Extra Patrol

EXPLODE Explosian

FAFA Automatic Fire Alarm
FAGA Fire Agency Assist
FGRPRT Fingerptinting

Fl Field Interview

FGHT Fight

FILL {llegal Burn

FIRE Fire Call

FIREWORK tireworks Complaint
FMVA MVA-Fire

FRAUD Fraud/Forgery

FSMK Smoke Check

FUNK Fire - Unknown

FVEH Vehicle Fire

GAME Games Violation

GRAFHTI Graffiti

H20 Flooding

HARS Harassment

HCODE Heppner Code

HIT/RUN Hit & Run

HOSPICE Hospice

HOSTAGE Hostage Situation

HOUSE CH House Check

INFO infarmation

INTOX Intoxicated Subject

INVST Follow Up

JUVC Juvenile Complaint

K9 K9 Deployment

KIDNAP Kidnapping

LINE Lines Down

LITTER Littering/1llegal Dumping
MARINE Marine Call/Water Rescue
MENC Menacing

MENTAL Mental Subject

MitP Minor in Possession Alcohol/Tobacco
MISC Miscellaneaus

MISSING Missing Person

MURDER

Murder




MVA Motor Vehicle Accident

NOIS Moise Complaint

OPEN Open Door/Window

PARK parking Complaint

PC PC Arrest

PPARREST Parole & Probation Arrest
PPVISIT Parole & Probation Home Visit
PPWORK Parole & Probation Work Crew
PROP Property Lost/Found
PROWLER Prowter

PUB WRKS Public Works

PURSUIT Pursuit

REG OFFD Sex Offender Registration
REPO Repossession

ROBB Robbery

RUNAWAY Runaway

RVCODE RV Code

SAR Search & Rescue

SCAM Scam Reports

SEXC Sex Crimes

SHOTS Shots Fired

SOLICIT Solicitor Viclation

SRO FAM SRO Family Contact

SRO TRU SRO Truancy

STALKING Stalking Complaint

SUICIDAL Suicidal Subject

SUsPp Suspicious Activity

SWRT Search Warrant

THAZ Traffic Hazard

THEFT Theft Complaint

TRANS Transport Orders

TRESPASS Trespass

TSTOP Traffic Stop

UEMVY Unauthorized Entery into Motor Vehicle
UUMV Unauthorized Use of a Motor Vehicle
VCONTACT Violation of No Contact Order/Court Order
VEHCK vehicle Check

VRO Violation of Restraining Order
WALK foot Patrol/Bar Check

WCHK Welfare Check

WRT Warrant Arrest

WRTATT Attempted Warrant Service
XCAPE Escape














































2024 Local Government Grant Program - Large Grant Award Recommendations

The following Large grant applications have been recommended for Local Government Grant Program (LGGP)
funding by the LGGP Advisory Committee. These grant requests wilt be forwarded to the OPRD Commission for
final review and approval at the Commission's September 18, 2024 meeting. L.GGP awards are not official until
approved by the OPRD Commission. The following awards are fisted in alphabetical order by agency.

s ‘Applicant

' Project Name

County

Total Project

Grant Funds

Cost Requested
Ashland Parks and Recreation  |Ashland Bicycle Pump Track Park Jacksen $ 2,150,000 | S 1,000,000
Ashland Parks and Recreation Hunter Park Tennis Courts Rehabilitation  |Jackson § 1,200,000 S 720,000
Bend Park & Rec Dist Miller's Landing Access and Restoration Deschutes S 1,321,473 |5 660,737
Benton County Hubert K. McBee Campground Benton $ 1,176,000 | S 645000
Blue River Park Dist Blue River Community Park Rebuild Lane $ 1,100,941} 5 749,406
Chehalem Park & Rec Dist Renne Park Project Yambhiil § 2,081,500 S 1,000,000
City of Adair Village Community Park Improvements Benton $ 601,500 | S 421,050
City of Albany Deerfield Park Linn § 1,233,688 | S 485000
City of Arlington Alkali Park Improvements Gilliam $ 1,000,000 | 5 800,000
City of Aumsville Highberger Park Improvements Marion § 483,655 | S 386,874
City of Baker City Court Plaza Construction Baker S 1,234,000} 5 740,400
City of Central Point Robert Pfaff Park Playground Jackson S 205,973 | S 123,584
City of Coos Bay The Mingus Park Restroom Revitalization Coos 5 572,441 1 5 343,465
City of Coguiile Sturdivant Park Playground Coos $ 300,000 | S 240,000
City of Creswell South 2nd Street Park Restroom Facility Lane 5 282,000 | $ 168,200
City of Drain Anna Drain Park Upgrade Douglas $ 1,245,519 | $ 996,415
City of Fossil Arthur Glover Park Wheeler S 700,000 | $ 560,000
City of Gresham Southwest Community Park Development {Multnomah $ 2,331,220 15 982,646
City of Happy Valley Happy Valley Veterans Memorial Park Clackamas |$ 574,784 |5 268,242
City of Hermiston Cimmaron Park Playground and Site Umatifla S 461,414 | § 276,590
City of Hines Hines Park Rehahilitation Grant Harney § 750,000 (S 600,000
City of Hubbard 2024 Rivenes Playground Eguipment Marion & 434,7571% 347,587
City of brrigon Irrigon Splash Pad Construction Morrow S 1,300,000 | S 1,000,000
City of Keizer Keizer Rapids Park Bathroom, Tralil Marion § 1,299,417 | § 649,709
City of La Grande Riverside Park Playground Replacement Union § 687,764 15 408,184
City of Lake Oswego Rassekh Park Phase 2 Development Clackamas |$ 2,088,110 $ 846,443
City of Lebanon Cheadle Lake ADA Restroom and Access Linn 5 1,000,000 | $ 1,000,000
City of Lincoln City New Community Park in Lincoln City Phase|Lincoln $ 3,529,000 % 1,000,000
City of Mill City Miil City Falls Park Improvements Marion $ 1,325000} % 1,000,000
City of Nyssa South Park Nyssa Parks Rehabilitation Malheur $ 500,000 5 400,000
City of Philomath Skirvin Park Accessibility Improvements & |Benton § 3,275,994 | S 800,000
City of Roseburg Brown Park Expansion Project Douglas § 1,111,750 5 667,050
City of Salem Riverfront Park Playground and Pathway  [Marion $ 1,832,354 | & 770,000
City of Silverton Silverton Pickieball Marion $ 1,250,000 § S 750,000
City of Stayton Miill Creek Park Development Project Marion § 1,750,000 | S 1,000,000
City of Sublimity Early Settlers Park Playground Marion S 4300005 344,000
City of Sublimity Sunrise Park Restroom and ADA sidewalks [Marion S 250,000 | $ 200,000
City of Talent Old Town Skate Park Rehabilitation Jackson $ 5263705 315,822
City of Wilsonville Memarial Park Piayground Rehabilitation |Clackamas $ 1,100,000 | $ 550,000
City of Woodburn Development of Boones Crossing Park Marion S 1,466,745 | 5 731,433
Douglas County Parks Dept Umpgaua Dunes RV Park Phase Il Douglas S 1,793,980 | § 896,990
Hillshoro Parks and Rec Dairy Creek Park Futsal Courts Washington | § 800,000 | 5 400,000




Linn County John Neal Rehabilitation Linn $ 1,042,000 1% 523,000
Marion County Parks Parkdale Park Development Project Marion $ 71164615 355,823
Sisters Park & Rec Dist Sisters Community Rec Center Park Deschutes § 1,324,628 | S 756,628
Town of Bonanza Bowne Park Rehabilitation and Klamath $ 8053505 402,675
Tualatin Hills Park & Rec Dist Future Park & Community Trail Washington | $ 2,757,850 S 1,000,000
Wasco County Oak Ranch RV Park Revitalization Wasco ¢ 1,824,900 | $ 1,000,000
Washington County Scoggins Valley Park (Hagg Lake) Washington | & 5,000,000 S 1,000,000
Willamalane Park and Rec Dist | Tyson Park Rehabilitation Lane $ 690,000 S5 345,000
TORAIS cssserressrasansrnernnnnsarsesrassssesssarassnssiensssesnnsseshbranssnnnennsd(980iTeneansanifEeentetasirissssarrness $ 62,913,724 1 5 31,625,952













Please mark 5 that reflect the top 5 issues for Irrigon. These will be priorities for
the League's 2025-2026 legislative cycle. Each city gets five total votes.

o Infrastructure Funding

o Shelter and Homelessness Response

. Employment Lands Readiness and Availability

e Full Funding and Alignment for Housing Production

« Restoration of Recreational Immunity

e Behavioral Health Enhancements

s Continued Addiction Policy Reform

« Building Decarbonization, Efficiency and Modernization

e lnvestment in Community Resiliency and Climate Planning Resources
o Address Energy Affordability Challenges from Rising Utility Costs
o Lodging Tax Flexibility

e Marijuana Tax

o Alcohol Tax

o Digital Equity and Inclusion

s Cybersecurity and Privacy

» Resilient, Futureproof Broadband Infrastructure and Planning Investment
o Artificial Intelligence (Al}

« 2025 Transportation Package

« Funding and Expanding Public and Inter-Community Transit

e Shift From a Gas Tax to a Road User Fee

« Community Safety and Neighborhood Livability

¢ Place-Based Planning

o Operator-In-Training Apprenticeships

Write-In Option: Provide comments (supportive or critical) on the issues listed above, as well as any
issues that you think may have been overlooked during the committee process.






TABLE OF CONTENTS

TSI 1111 PETRwevesmeRe SRRSO 3
BallOt/VOLINE PrOCESS .civitirennsesiminssss it sttt ses s eSS sCT ms b tss e 3
Community and Economic Development COMIMIELRE curerrrrecaesiiensiassrnrmresssasiersasseressssssnaness 4
Infrastructure Funding (Co-Sponsored by Water and Wastewater CommULEEe) v 4
Shelter and HOMEelESss RESPOINSE ..t seer s b b 5
Ermnployment Lands Readiness And AVAIADHITY ovever et 5
Fuil Funding And Alignment For Housing PrOAUCTION c1iviei ittt s b 6
General Government COMIMITERE. o croscsssnstisiitissares s tissn s siene 6
Restoration of Recreational IMIMUNILY ..o 6
Behavioral Health ERRANCEMENTS ... s 7
Continued Addiction Policy REFOIM . s 7
Energy and ENvironment COMIMILEER .oiiimmeminietissnssssssnesasiassossuenisierasiasiusioes 8
Building Decarbonization, Efficiency, and MOAEIrNIZATION toveeiii e e 8
Investment in Community Resiliency and Climate Planning RESOUTCES ... 8
Address Energy Affordability Challenges from Rising Utility COSES. i, 9
Finance and TaXation COMMIELEE woiiriirrer i tensiancstsssiasssssesssnssensaisssississanes 10
LOAZINE Tax FLEXIDIILY coovvvvierumseissirrcscccemms it s 10
IVIBFTUANA TAX evertrreeenrrsensssssesss bbb 1080 L L 10
A TCOROL TaX oot ee st eeeeeeessseesetatesteseesseeebeseae e a b e e E e b e e e e b e s E b L LSRR i1
Broadband, Cybersecurity, Artificial Intelligence (Al), and Telecommunications
O TNIITUIEEEE cerverecreecsersseasancssassnsasansasstisssasssnsassssasaeossssssasssassiersesssostesossiassosateasnarsssiosssiscssonninase 11
Digital EQUity and INCIISION..covvcu i e 11
CyDErSECUFILY & PIIVACY wovveviiist e bbb s 12
Resilient, Futureproof Broadband Infrastructure and Planning tnvestment ... 12
ATEFICIAL INTEIHZENCE (A] 1ottt 14
Transportation COMIMITERR .. sttt 15
2025 Transportation PACKAER ... i 15
Funding and Expanding Public and Inter-Community TranSit .. 16
Shift from a Gas Tax to @ ROAG USEr FEE ... e 16
Comrunity Safety and Neighborhood Livability........ s 16
Water and Wastewater COmMNMITIE. ..cuuiviarmrccritiisenaiisainiaitticnassssis etcsssaaaniess 17
Infrastructure Funding {(Co-Sponsored by Community and Economic Development
CLOMTUTIHEEEE) e vtsevsees et cees bbby bR 17
PlACE-BaSEA PIANNINE .. ttereitreceremmmiesiabies s AL e 18
Operator-in-Training APPFENTICESNIPS wovvuiiiiiiarir s 18






















































ORDINANCE NO. 259-23

THE IRRIGON POLICE AND LAW ENFORCEMENT POLICIES — FOR THE
CITY OF IRRIGON, OREGON

WHEREAS, the City Charter authorizes the City of Irrigon to exercise authority within the
city over matters of City concern; and

WHEREAS, the City of Irrigon made decision in Fiscal Year 2021/22 to proceed with law
enforcement services and policies; and

WHEREAS, the City of Irrigon was awarded grant resource support from City County
Insurance (CIS) to work through LEXIPOL establishing legal policies, which may be amended
from time to time; and

WHEREAS, such current and/or future action necessitates that such policies be in place
to ensure compliance with all federal, state and local laws and ordinances take place; and

WHEREAS, such policies are broken down into Five Tiers, with Tier One being most
critical and mandated by legal legisiation; and

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF IRRIGON ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. Title of Ordinance

This Ordinance shall be known, and may be cited, by the title.

Section 2. Affected Documents

The following items are hereby adopted as follows:
1. Exhibit [1] - irrigon Police and Law Enforcement Policies as attached.
Section 3. Effective Date

This Ordinance and Policies shall take effect 30 days after adoption and may be amended by
LEXIPOL from time to time with appropriate City staff on consultation and support.

Passed by the Council this day of , 2024,

Approved by:

Michelle Patton, Mayor
Attested to:

Aaron Palmquist, City Manager

Ordinance No 259-23 Irrigon Law Enforcement Policies 1



Irrigon Police Department

Poticy Manual

Table of Contents

Chief of Police Preface .
Criminal Justice Code of Ethics .
Mission Statement .

Chapter 1 - Law Enforcement Role and Authority .

100 - Law Enforcement Authority .
101 - Public Safety Certification .
102 - Oath of Office .

103 - Policy Manual . . .

104 - Chief Executive Of'flcer

Chapter 2 - Organization and Administration .

200 - Organizational Structure and Responsibility .
201 - Departmental Directives .

202 - Emergency Operations Plan .

203 - Training . . .o

204 - Electronic Mazl .

205 - Administrative Communtcatlons

206 - Staffing Levels .

207 - Concealed Handgun Llcense

208 - Retiree Concealed Firearms .

Chapter 3 - General Operations .

300 - Use of Force .

301 - Use of Force Review Boards

302 - Handcuffing and Restraints .

303 - Control Devices and Techniques .
304 - Conducted Energy Device . .
305 - Officer-Involved Shootings and Deaths .
306 - Firearms . . . . . . . . . .
307 - Vehicle Pursuits .

308 - Officer Response to CaEis

309 - Canines .

310 - Domestic Vlolence

311 - Search and Seizure .

312 - Temporary Custody of Juvemles

313 - Adult Abuse . ..

314 - Discriminatory Harassment

315 - Child Abuse .

316 - Missing Persons .

317 - Public Alerts . .

318 - Victim and Witness Assnstance

9

10
12
13
14
17

18

19
21
22
23
27
29
30
31
34

36

37
46
49
54
60
67
76
86
99
102
112
18
120
129
135
141
148
155
158

Copyright Lexipo!, LLC 2024/08/13, All Rights Reserved. * kK hefek
Pubfished with permission by Irrigon Police Depariment DRAFT

Table of Contents - 4



Irrigon Police Department

Policy Manual
319 - Hate Crimes . . . e e e e e 161
320 - Standards of Conduct e e e 163
321 - Information Technology Use . . . . . . . . . . . . .« « .« . = 170
322 - Report Preparation . . . . . . . . . .o 174
323 - Media Relations . . . e e e e e 179
324 - Subpoenas and Court Appearances s e e 182
325 - Reserve Officers . . . C e e e e 185
326 - Qutside Agency ASSIstance C e e 191
327 - Registered Offender Information. . . . . . . . . . . . . . = 193
328 - Major Incident Notification . . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 195
329 - Death Investigation . . . . . . . . .. e 197
330 - Identity Theft . . . . . . . . . Lo 200
331 - Private Persons Arrests . . . e e e e e e 201
332 - Limited English Proficiency Serwces . Ce e e e 203
333 - Communications with Persons with Dlsablhnes L e 211
334 - Stalking . . . . . . ..o e 219
335 - Chaplains . . . e e 221
336 - Child and Dependent Adu!t Safety e e e 227
337 - Service Animals . . . e e e 231
338 - Public Safety Video Surveltlance System e e e e 233
339 - Volunteer Program . . e e 237
340 - Off-Duty Law Enforcement Actlons e 243
341 - Department Use of Social Media . . . e e e 245
342 - Native American Graves Protection and Repatnatton e 248
343 - Community Relations . . . e 250
344 - Extreme Risk Protection Orders e e e e 255
Chapter 4 - Patrol Operations . . . . . . .« . . « « « « « « « - - 258
400 - Patrol Function . . . . . . . . . ..o e 259
401 - Bias-Based Policing . . . . . . . . . oo 262
402 - Briefing . . . e e e 265
403 - Crime and Dlsaster Scene Integrlty e e e 267
404 - Special Weapons and Tactics Team . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 269
405 - Ride-Alongs . . . C e e 272
406 - Hazardous Material Response e e e e e e 275
407 - Hostage and Barricade Incidents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 277
408 - Response to Bomb Calls . . . . . . . . . . . oo 282
409 - Civil Commitments . . . . . . . ..o e 287
410 - Citation Releases . . . e e 291
411 - Foreign Diplomatic and Consuiar Representatlves e e e e 293
412 - Rapid Response and Deployment. . . . . . . . - . . . - . - 297
413 - Immigration Violations . . . . . . . . . . . . .. 300
414 - Emergency Utility Service . . . . . . . . . . . . 304
415 - Aircraft Accidents . . . e e e e 305
416 - Field Training and Evaluat:on F’rogram e e e 309
417 - Obtaining Air Support . . . e e e e e 312
418 - Contacts and Temporary Detentions e e e e 313
Copyright Lexipo!, LLC 2024/08/13, All Rights Reserved. ***DRAFT*** Table of Contents - 5

Published with permission by Irrigon Police Departiment



Irrigon Police Department

Palicy Manual
419 - Criminal Organizations . . . . . . . . . . . .« .« . . . . 317
420 - Shift Sergeants . . . . . . . . . .o 321
421 - Mobile Audio Video . . . . . . . . . . .o e 322
422 - Mobile Data Terminai Use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 328
423 - Portable Audio/Video Recorders . . . C e e 331
424 - Public Recording of Law Enforcement ActIVIty Ce e 336
425 - Medical Marijuana . . . . . . . . . .o 339
426 - Foot Pursuits . . . . . . . oo e e e e e e 344
427 - Bicycle Patrol Unit . . . Ce e e 349
428 - Automated License Plate Readers (ALPRS) e 352
429 - Homeless Persons . . e e e e e 354
430 - Suspicious Activity Reportsng L e e e e 358
431 - Crisis Intervention lncidents . . . . . . . . . . . o . .o 360
432 - First Amendment Assemblies . . . . . . . . . . . . . o . 365
433 - Medical Aid and Response . . . . . . . . . . 372
434 - Civil Disputes . . . . . . . . ... 378
Chapter 5 - Traffic Operations . . . e e e e e e e e 381
500 - Traffic Function and Responsnblilty C e e e e e e 382
501 - Traffic Collision Reporting . . . . . . . .« . .« « .« . . . . 385
502 - Vehicle Towing . . e e e e e e 387
503 - Vehicle impound Hearlngs e e e e 392
504 - Impaired Driving . . . . . . . . . e e 393
505 - Traffic Citations . . . . . . . .« . . ..o 399
506 - Disabled Vehicles . . . s e e e 401
507 - 48-Hour Parking Vioiattons C e e e 402
Chapter 6 - Investigation Operations . . . . . . . . . . . . « - - = 404
600 - Investigation and Prosecution . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 405
601 - Asset Forfeiture . . . . . . . . . o oo e 410
602 - Informants . . . e e e e e e 416
603 - Eyewitness Identlf;catton e e 421
604 - Brady Material Disclosure . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 425
605 - Unmanned Aerial System . . . . . . . . . . . o o 428
606 - Sexual Assauit Investigations . . . . . . . . . . o oo 432
607 - Warrant Service . . . e e e e e 436
608 - Operations Planning and Deconfiictson e 440
Chapter 7 - Equipment . . . . s e e e e e 446
700 - Department-Owned and Personal Property e 447
701 - Personal Communication Devices . . . . . . . . .« . . < 450
702 - Vehicle Maintenance . . . . . . . . . . o oo 454
703 - Vehicle Use . . . e e 457
704 - Cash Handling, Secunty and Management e 464
705 - Personal Protective Equipment. . . . . . . . . . . o o . 466
706 - UTV Use Policy . . . . . . .« < . e 471
Copyright Lexipal, LLC 2024/08/13, All Rights Reserved. ***DRAFT*** Tabie of Contents - 6

Published with permission by Irrigon Palice Department



Irrigon Police Department

Policy Manual

Chapter 8 - Support Services . . . . . . . - . . . . . e e e 472
800 - Crime Analysis . . . . . . . . ..o 473
801 - Dispatch . . . . . . . . . . e e 475
802 - Evidence Room . . . . . . . . ..o 481
803 - Records . . . e e e 490
804 - Records Maintenance and Re!ease e 493
805 - Protected Information . . . . . . . . . . . o o 499
806 - Animal Control . . . e e e 502
80? Jeanne Clery Campus Securlty Act C e e 505

Chapter 9 - Custody . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e 510
900 - Temporary Custody of Aduits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 511
901 - Custodial Searches . . . . . . . . .« o o oo 521
802 - Prison Rape Elimination . . . . . . . . . . . . 527

Chapter 10 - Personnel . . . . . . . . . . .« < .+ . 0. e e e 537
1000 - Recruitment and Selection. . . . . . . . . .« o . . o .- 538
1001 - Evaluation of Employees . . . e e e 543
1002 - Special Assignments and Promottons e e e e e e e 546
1003 - Grievance Procedure . . . . . . . . . . . ... 548
1004 - Anti-Retaliation . . . e e 550
1005 - Reporting of Arrests, Conv;ctlons and Court Orders e e e 5563
1006 - Drug- and Alcohol-Free Workplace . . . . . . . . . . « . . = 555
1007 - Sick Leave . . . e o e e e e 558
1008 - Communicable D|seases e e e 560
1009 - Smoking and Tobacco Use . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 565
1010 - Personnel Complaints . . . . . . . . . . . . . ... 566
1011 - Safety Belts . . . . . . . . . .. e 577
1012 - Body Armor . . . . . . ..o 579
1013 - Personnel Records . . . e e e e e e 581
1014 - Request for Change of ASS|gnment s e e 586
1015 - Commendations and Awards . . . . . . . . . .« . . . 587
1016 - Fitness for Duty . . . s e e e e e 589
1017 - Meal Periods and Breaks s e e e e 592
1018 - Lactation Break Policy . . . . . . . . . . . oo 593
1019 - Payroli Records . . . C e e e e e 595
1020 - Overtime Compensation Requests s e 596
1021 - Qutside Employment . . . G e e 598
1022 - Occupational Disease and Work Related In;ury Reportlng Ce e e 602
1023 - Personal Appearance Standards . . . . e e e 604
1024 - Uniform Regulations . . . . . . . . . . .. 606
1025 - Police Cadets.. . . e 612
1026 - Nepotism and Confllctlng Relattonshlps e e e e 614
1027 - Employee Involved Domestic Violence . . . . . . . . . . . . 617
1028 - Department Badges . . . L e e e 621
1029 - Temporary Modified-Duty Ase;gnments e e e e 623
1030 - Performance History Audits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 627

Copyright Lexipol, LLG 2024/08/13, All Rights Reserved. k) A FT*** Table of Contents - 7

Published with permission by irrigon Potice Department



Irrigon Police Department
Policy Manual

1031 - Employee Speech, Expression and Social Networking. . . . . . . . 630
1032 - lliness and Injury Prevention . . . . . . . . . . . . . - - 634
1033 - Line-of-Duty Deaths . . . . . . . . . . . . . . o .. 640
1034 - Wellness Program . . . . . . . . . . .o 651

Attachments ,

Copyrignt Lexipol, LLC 2024/08/13, All Rights Reserved. ***DRAFT*** Table of Contents - 8
Published with permission by lrrigon Police Dapariment



Irrigon Police Department Policy Manual

Policy Manual

I N D EX I TO P i CS Volunteer coordinator. . . . . 237
ARRESTS
Child and dependent adult safety. 227
A Citations. - 291
Consular notlﬁcat;ons 514
AC(;SPL;EE:EILITY 20 Department empioyee or p:omment ofﬁmai 195
ACKNOWLED G]:MENT'% Diplomatic immunity. 293
Disabled persons. 217
Depar tment—lsmlled Qmpelty. . 447 Domestic violence . 114
Dep artmental directives. 21 First amendment assemblies, 369
PO]%Cy mal-u?al‘ 16 Juveniles, 122
Policy revisions. 16 Limited English ploﬁcmncy 208
Vehicle pursuit policy. . 08 Log 181
ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICA FIONS . 29 Men. al ilcalthl ) 288
ADMINISTRATIVE INVESTIGATIONS Private person.s 501
PREA . C
Rlzcoxded media ﬁE ggi Safety belts >77
Vehicle damage. 462 ASSET FORFEITURE . . 410
ADULT ABUSE . 129 AUDIG/VIDEO RECORDING
. Body-worn cameras. 331
Investigations. 407 Holding cells 518
AIRCRAFT OIS ' 274
Ambulance. 374 AUDIT:S
Flying while armed, 83 ALPR system. 153
23;5;;:? 3? ; Criminal inteliigence system 3t7
) ' Informant funds. 420
Temporary flight 1cqtisct;0ns 180 Informants. 418
‘I:E}j%legg ACCIDENTS 303 Performance history - qum telly 627
. Petty cash. 464
Int())lucants. 169 PREA. . 511
AM\F;?F:C]AE:II,]};ETS ' ?22 AU?;béﬁ; Is;ii?ty video sur vcﬁ%ancc system 2?158
AMMUN.ITION S Canine handler. 103
Kinetic energy projectiles. 57 Civil commitments 287
ANIMAL CONTROL . 502 Command ' 19
ANIMALS . '
Euthanize. 82 Eth.lcs' 165
Injured, ) Policy manual. t4
Line-of-duty deaths 650 Use of force review boards, 47
' AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEY IBRILLATORS
Service . 2t6, 231 AED. V75
ANTI- RETAUATION 350 AUTOMATED L ZCENSF PLATE READI:RS
APPOINTMENTS (ALPR) . 359
ADA Coordinator. 211 UTOMATIC VEHICLE LOCATION . 458
Audiofvideo coordinator, 331 AVL 458
Bicycle patrol coordinator. 349 '
Chaplain coordinator. 222 B
Communications supervisor, 475
Community relations coordinator. 251 BACKGROUNDS
FTO Coordinator. . 305 Ride-alongs. . 273
LEP coordinator. .. 203 BADGES, PATCHES AND EDFNTIFECATION
Operations director | 4306, 440 Prohibited use. . 599
Petty cash fund manager. 464 Temporary modified- duty %,srgnment 623
PREA coordinator. 528 Uniforms., 607
Reserve coordinator. 186 BARRICADE INCIDENTS 271
Copyright Lexipol, LLC 2024/08/13, All Rights Reserved. KRk A FT*** Index - 656

Pubished with permission by Irrigon Palice Departiment



Irrigon Police Department

Policy Manual

BATONS .
BICYCLES . .
BIOLOGICAL SAMPLFS
Hazards .
PREA.
BODY ARMOR
Suspects. .
BODY PIERCING . .
BODY-WORN CAMERAS .
BOMBS .
Ajrcraft accidents.
MDC/MDT.
Portable audio/video 1ec01d01s.
Radios.

C

CANINES
Pursuits.
CASH
Asset forfeiture.
Audit.
Custody. .
CHANGE OF ASSIGNMFNT
CHAPLAINS .
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFTC]:R

55
349

306, 638
532

77
605
331
282
306
330
333
284

344

412
420
5i8
586
221

17

CHILD AND DEPENDENT ADULT SAFETY 227

COMMAND STAFF
Anti-retaliation.
Claims review.

Petty cash audit.
Policy review.
Policy reviews.
PREA reviews. .
Protocol,

Use of force review.
Work-related injuries.

COMMENDATIONS AND AWARDS .

Performance indicators.
COMMUNICABLE DISEASE
Health orders.
COMMUNICABLE DISEASES
Custody. .
Tliness and injury plCVCntiOH
COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
Domestic violence.

Emergency response conmdemhons.

Foot pursuits. .
Limited Englisn plofcscncy
Mandatory sharing.

Utility emergencies.
Vehicle pursuits.

552
448
464
16
21
534
19
46
602
587
627

268

511
634

115
100
347
207
192
304

93

COMMUNICATIONS WITH PERSONS WITH

Published with permission by irrigon Police Depariment

DISABILITIES . 211
CH%EElemS \ss  COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE . 253
Child aafe ’ 97 COMMUNITY RELATIONS . 250
salety. COMPENSATORY TIME . 596
Domestic violence. 112 COMPUTERS 170
E{I_rez??j"e arationv ’ 152 Digital evidence. 408
S;E’t prep o iy CONCEALED HANDGUN LICENSE . 31
Trafr:lg in 57; CONCEALED WEAPON LICENSE
. poring. Reserve officers/deputies. 189
CITATIONS . 291 CONDUCT
Diplomatic irr‘umlu'lity. 294 Anti-retaliation . 550, 550
]Evjéu‘?luon criterta. igg Conflict of interest. 615
hy nie Meritorious. 588
Traffic. 383 OIS, 68
CWH.“ e Prohibited spcech expression and qoc;al
Liability respons. 74 networking. 631
Subpoena. S 183 Retiree concealed ﬁlealms 35
CIVIL COMMITMFNTS 287 Ride-alongs. 23
CTVIL DISPUTES . N 378 Standards of Conduct 168
CIVILIAN/NON-SWORN . . . 14 CONFIDENTIALITY
Attire, 609 ALPR data. 352
Crisis mtewentlon 1nc1dent5 363 Chaplains. 5
CI'\EE?%%Q&SQ\C’I g;{;\?ecuuon' 406 Communicable dmeaqc 1!1f0l1'ﬂatlol‘l 564
Off-duty actions. 2944 Communications center. 480
CLOSEHDRC)Z[OI(\:IT?\INTR SFARCHES Crisis interveation incidents, 363
Custodial telephone calls. 516
Custodial searches. 525
Gopyright Lexipel, LLG 2024/08/13, All Rights Reserved. ***DRA FT*** _BhT



Irrigon Police Department

Policy Manual
Informants. 416 DEATH
Media. . 180 Chaplains. . 224
Performance hlstow audlts. 629 Custody - adults. . . 319
Personnel records. 583 Custody - juveniles. . 127
Protected information. . . . . 240 Mourning bands. . 609
Radio broadcasts, . . 329 Native American Graves (NAGPRA) 248
Retaliation complaints. 551 Report preparation, 175
Swrreptitious recording. 333 Traffic related. 386
CONFLICT OF INTEREST DEBRIEFING
Outside employment. 599 Crisis intervention incidents. 362
CONTACTS AND TEMPORARY DTTENTIONS Warrant sexvice. 438
Bias-based policing. 263 DECONFLICTION . 442
Warrant service. 438 DEFINITIONS
CONTROL DEVICES . 54 Terms used in policy manual. 14
Decontamination, 561 DEPARTMENT-OWNED AND PFRSONAI
Training, 298 PROPERTY . 447
COURT APPEARANCES 182 DEPARTMENTAL DIRECTIVES 21
COURT ORDERS DEPENDENT ADULTS
Adult abuse. 131 PREA. .. 531
Asset seizure. . 411 Safety . e 227, 516
Canine controlled substance. 108 DIPLOMATIC IMMUNITY . 294
Chiid custody. 228 DISABLED
Citation releases. 291 Communicating with the, . 211
Civil disputes. .. 379 Motorist . . 401, 401
Domestic violence . 112, 115 Pregnancy. 625
Juvenile informants. 416 Vehicles. 404
Source testing, 563 DISCIPLINE
Subpoenas. . 182 Custody - juvenile. 125
Surreptitious zeco;dmg 333 Records. 582
Video images. 235 Volunteers. 241
CRIME ANALYSIS DISCLAIMER . 14
Public safety video surveillance. 234 DISCRIMINATION
CRIME AND DISASTER SCENE INTEGRITY Americans with disabilities (ADA). 211
e e e . 267 Limited English proficiency. 203
CRIMINAL TNTELLIGENCE SYSTEMS . 317 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE . 12
CRIMINAIL ORGANIZATIONS . 317 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE
CRISIS INTERVENTION INCIDENTS . 360 Definition Of Terms, . 017
CRISIS RESPONSE UNIT Involving Employees. 617
Hostage and barricade incidents. 279 DRIVING
CUSTODIAL INTERROGATIONS Defensive. 241
Communications for persons with MDC/MDT. 329
disabilities. 216 Personal communication devu,es 453
Limited English pmﬁcu:ncy 209 Pursuit factics. 90
CUSTODIAL SEARCHES . 521 Safety. 169
CUSTODIAN OF RECORDS
Email. . 28 E
Personnel records. 583
ELECTRONIC CIGARETTES . 565
D ELECTRONIC MAIL
Personal communication devices. 450
DAILY TRAINING BULLETINS (DTBS) EMERGENCY OPERATIONS PLAN. . . . 22
Training records. 582 EMPLOYEE ASSISTANCE PROGRAM . . 556
Copyright Lexipol, LLG 2024/08/13, All Righls Reserved. ***DRAFT*** - B58

Published with permission by Irrigon Police Depariment



Irrigon Police Department

Policy Manual

Published with permission by lrrigan Police Depariment

ETHICS . . . 165 Private persons arrest, 202
EVALUATIONS Property loss/damage claims. 448
Reserve officers/deputies. . 89 Request for change of assignment. 586
EVIDENCE Ride-along waiver. 272
Bombs . . 282, 286 Traffic coflisions. . 385
Digital. 408
NAGPRA. 248
PREA. 528 G
Public Safety Vldco Sm velllance System 235
EXPLOSIONS . 285 GANGS . 319
EXPOSURE CONTROL PREA. 534
Reporting HAZMAT exposure., . 275 GRIEVANCES
Reviews. . . 634 Supervisor authority. . . 14
EYEWITNESS IDENTiFICATION 421
H
F
HANDCUFFING AND RESTRAINTS . 49
FIELD TRAINING OFFICER . 309 Custody. _ 517
FIREARMS Persons with disabliltles 213
Civil commitments. 290 HAZARDOUS MATERIAL (HA?MAT)
Conduct. - 169 RESPONSE . 275
Destruction of ammals 504 Aircraft accidents. 306
Off-duty law enforcement actions. 243 Bomb calls. 785
Pursuits. : 96 Precautions, 561
Reserve ofﬁccls/deputles 189 HAZARDS . 637
Retiree Carry. 34 HIGH-VISIBILITY VESTS . 384
Vehicle maintenance. 454 HOSTAGE AND BARRICADE INCIDENTS
Vehicle use. 460 Naotifications. 195
FIREARMS DISCHARGE HOSTAGE SITUATIONS . 279
Report preparation. . 175
FIRST AMENDMENT ASSEMBLIES 365
PITNESS FOR DUTY |
Temporary modified-duty assignments. 625
Volunteers. 239 IDENTITY THEFT . . 200
FLAT BADGE . . 621 ILLNESS AND INIURY PREVFN IION 634
FLYING WHILE ARMED 83 IMMUNIZATIONS . 562
FOREIGN INFORMANTS . . . 416
Nationals. 514 INFORMATION TI:(,HNOLO(:Y USE . 170
FOREIGN DIPLOMAT IC AND CONSULAR INSPECTIONS
REPRESENTATIVES . . 293 Body armor. 579
FORMS Firearms. 16
Application for conceated handgun license. 3l Holding cells. . .. 518
Asset forfeiture receipt, 412 Illness and injury prevention . 634, 637
Cash transfer. . 464 Personal communication devices. 450
Communications with pctsom w1th Personal protective equipment. 637
disabilities. 218 Technology use. N
Eyewitness 1dcnt1ﬁcatlon 421 Vehicles . ) 457, 637
Memorandun, 29 INVESTIGATION AND PROSECUTION 405
Notice of asset seizure. 412
Qutside employment, 598
Overtime compensation. . 396 J
PREA. . . 528
Copyright Laxipot, LLC 2024/08/13, All Rights Reserved. ***DRAFT*** - 659



Irrigon Police Department

Policy Manual

TURISDICTION 1liness and injury prevention. 634
Agreraft accidents. 306 Releases. 374
Consular notification. 514 Screening - custody adults 516
Identity theft, .. 200 Sereening custody-juveniles. {24
Off-duty law enforcement actson C 244 Treatment for OC spray. . 56
OIS. . . . . o o e e e 67 Treatment for wark-related injury and;llnes&. 602
Pursuits. . . . oo 93 MEDICAL EXAMINATIONS
Registered Uffendets e 193 PREA. . . . ... 532
Traffic collisions. . . . . . . . . . 186 MEDICAL LEAVE ACT {FMLA) .. . 558

MISSING PERSONS
Report preparation. . . . Coe e 175

K MOBILE AUDIO/VIDEO (MAV)

OIS, . . .. 74

KEYS MOBILE DIGITAL TERMTNAL USF . 328
Searches. . . . . . . o . o o 119 MUTUAL AID . . .. . 191
Vehicle. . . o 458 First amendment assemblies Coe 368

KINETIC ENERGY PROJECTILE. 57 Warrant service, . . . . . o . . . . 438

L N

. ) NONSWORN
LANDLORD TENANT ISSUES . . . . . 379 Vehicles. . . o o 459
LAW ENFORCEMENT AUTHORITY . . . 10 NOTIFICATION
LIMITED ENGLISH PROFICIENCY . . . 203 Consular. . .+ o . 5l4
Communications center. . . . . . . . 477 NOTIFICATIONS
Eyewitness identification. . . . . . . 421 Aireraft accidents. . . . . o . . - 306
PREA. . . . . S
LINE-OF-DUTY DEATHS . . . . . . . 640 gzglzbs L 322
Custody suicide attempt death ot serious injury
M Ce Ce 127, 519
Domestic violence. T 116
Juvenile in custody. . . . . . . . . . 123
MAJOR INCIDENT NOTIFICATION . . . 195 NAGPRA. . . o o e e 148
MDC OIS, © v v o i 69
. Use. . . . . . « « « e e 458 PREA. . . . . v v v e 531
B Vehicles. . . S 458 Sick leave. . . . . . . o .o 558
: MEAL PERIODS AND BREAKS . 592 Traffic death, . . . . . . . o - . 186
MEDTA . . . .« v e e e e e 179
Aircraft accidents, . . . . . . . . 307
First amendment assemblies. . . . . . 369 O
Major incidents. . . . . . . . . {95
Operations plans. . . . . . .« . . . 444 OATH OF OFFICE . . . . 13
Storage and retention. . . . . . . . . 235 OFF-DUTY LAW ENFORCEMFNT ACTIONS
Wartant service. . . . . . . - o . - 439 e e 243
MEDICAL OFFICER SAFETTY
Adult involuntary detention. . . . . . 132 Personal appearance standards. . . . . 604
Aircraft accidents, . . . . . . . . - 305 OFFICER SAFETY
Barricade situation. . . . . . . . - . 278 Assct forfeiture. . . . . - . . o . 411
Examinations - adult abuse. . . . £33 Bicycle patrol. . . . . . o o o 351
Examinations - Temporary modified- duty Body atmor. . . . . . . . - 579
assignments. . . . . . . .. .- 625 Civil commitments. . . . . . . . . . 288
For camines. . . . . . . - -« . . . 108 Communications center. . . . . . . . 478
Copyright Lexipal, LLC 2024/08/13, Ali Rights Reserved. ***DRAFT*** - 660

Bublished with permission by Irrigon Paolice Deparment



irrigon Police Department
Palicy Manual

Published with permission by trrigon Paolice Department

Crime and disaster scene integrity. 267 Public safety video surveillance. . . . . 233
Crisis intervention incidents. 361 POLICRE/SHERIFF CADETS . . . . . . . 6l2
Domestic violence. i1z Program Advisors. . . . . . . . . 612
Foot pursuits. 344 POLICY MANUAL . . . . . . . . . . . 14
Informants. 417 PREA . . . . v o e e e e 527
LEOSA. Coe 34 PREGNANCY
Occupational hazards. . 637 Custody . . 511, 518
Safety belts. . 577 PRESS INFORMATION OFFICER (PIO) 179
Search and seizure. 119 PRIVACY EXPECTATIONS
VYehicle pursuits. 86 Audio/Video recordings. . . . . . . . 33l
Warrant service, . 436 Email. . . . . .« .« .« 27
OFFICER-INVOLVED %HOOTING (OIS) MDC/MDT. . . . . . ... . 328
Notifications. . 195 Personal communication dewces . 450
OFFICER/DEPUTY RFSPONSE TO CALLS .99 Vehicles. . . . N LY
OPERATIONS PLANNING AND PRIVATE PERSONS ARREST S C 201
DECONFLICTION . . 440 PROPERTY BRUREAU
ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURB AND Asset forfetture. . . . e 413
RESPONSIBILITY . 19 PROTECTED INPORMATION
OUTSIDE AGENCY ASSESTANCE 191 Communications center. . . . . . . . 480
OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT | 598 PROTECTIVE CUSTODY
OVERTIME Dependent adults. . . . . . . . .. 131
Court. 184 PUBLIC ALERTS . . . C i55
Qutside. . 600 PUBLIC RECORDING OF LAW FNFORCEM‘ENT
ACTIVITY . . . . .o 336
P PUBLIC SAFETY VEDPO SURVEILI ANCE
VIDEO RECORDING SEE: AUDIO/VIDEO
PARKING . 459 ;PEEEISZ)E]R%ISI\IG [ X K
PATROL . . 259 Foot 344
PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS Coes
Vehicle. . . . . . . . . o o 86
Field training, 310
Sick leave. 559
Volunteers. 241 R
PERFORMANCE HISTORY AUDITS 627
PERSONAL APPEARANCE STANDARDS . 604 RANGEMASTER
PERSONAL COMMUNICATION DEVICES 450 Body armor, . . . . . . . o o . - - 580
PERSONAL PROTECTIVE EQUIPMENT . 466 Control devices. . . . . . . . . . . . 54
PERSONNEL COMPLAINTS Firearms. . . . . .« « « o« o .- 76
Bias-based policing. . . 263 Inspections, . . 76
Disabled persons. 217 RAPID RESPONSE AND D]:,PLOYMFNT . 297
Limited English ploﬁctency 209 RECORDS BUREAU
Performance indicators, . 627 Administrative hearings, . . . . . . . 397
Portable audio/video file review. 334 Impaired driving. . . . . . . . . - 397
Reserve Offi cersteputies. 188 Purging system entries. . . . . . . . 318
Volunteers. . 241 Suspicious activity reports. . . . . . . 359
PERSONNEL ORDTRS . 29 RECORDS RELEASE
PERSONNEL RECORDS . . . 581 Adult abuse. . . . . . . . . .. . . 134
PHOTOGRAPHS Audiofvideo recordings. . . . . . . . 334
Aireraft accidents. . . 307 Media. . . . .. 179, 18l
First amendment assemblies. 366 Public safety v1deo suwexlhnce. L. 235
Phaoto lineup. . 422 RECORDS RETENTION
PHYSICAL BODY CAVITY SEARCHES 524 Audiofvideo recordings. . . . - . . . 334
PLACEMENT AND MONITORING Hiness and injury prevention, . . . . . 639
Copyright Lexipel, LLC 2024/08/43, All Rights Reserved. ***DRAFT*** - 661



Irrigon Police Department
Policy Manual

QOath of office, 13 First responder. . . 267
Personal protective cqulpmcnt tlammg 469 Inspections {occupational). 637
REGISTRANTS . 193 Inspections (vehicle). . 454
RELIGION ‘ Media. 179
Acconumodations in custody. . 517 Occupational. 634
NAGPRA . . 248, 248 Personal comtnunication dcvu,es 450
REPORTING FXPOSURE Personal protective equipment. 466
Hazardous material response. 2775 Temporary custody of juveniles. 125
REPOSSESSIONS . . 379 Temporary flight restrictions. 180
REQUEST FOR CHANGE OF ASSEGNMENT SAFETY BELTS . 577
Coe 586 SAFETY EQUIPMENT
RESERVE OFFECERS[DEPUTIES . 185 Bicycle patrol, 350
RETALIATION Bady armot, 579
PREA. . 533 Chaplains. 222
RETIREE CONCEALFD FTREARMS 34 High visibility vests 384
REVIEWS Patrol vehicles, 454
Anti-retaliation. 552 Safety belis. 577
Chaplain program - annual 222 Unauthorized. o1l
Crisis intervention incidents. 364 Unmarked vehicles. 455
Departmental directives. 21 Volunteers. 240
Exposures. .o 634 SEARCH WARRANTS 436
Eyewitness 1dcnt1ﬁcatson plocess dnnual 421 SEARCHES . P18
[ilness and injury prevention. 634 Crime scene. 268
Information technology. {72 Custodial. 521
LEP Coordinator. . 203 Police vehicle mspecilons 457
Mobile audio/video. . 263 SEXUAL ASSAULT
Policy marual. R 16 PREA. . . 530
Portable andiofvideo files. 334 SEXUAL HARASSMENT
PREA data - annual, 534 PREA. 530
Public records on social media. 247 SICK LEAVE . . . . 558
Registrant compliance - annual. 193 SMOKING AND TOBACCO USE 565
Report preparation. §77 SOCIAL MEDIA . 245
Staffing plan PREA - annual 528 STAFFING LEVELS . 30
Temporary information files - annual, 318 STANDARDS OF CONDUCT . 163
Use of force review board. 46 STRIP SEARCHES . . 523
Vehicle pursuit - annual. 98 SUBPOENAS . . 182
Video surveillance system - annual, 236 SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY RI:PORTlNG 358
RIDE-AONGS . . . 272
RISK ASSESSMENT . . 440 T
S TAKE-HOME VEHICLES . 460
TECHNOLOGY USE. . . . . 170
SAFETY TEMPORARY CUSTODY OF JUVENIL]:S . 120
Anti-retaliation. 550 TEMPORARY MODIFIED-DUTY
Bomb calls. 282 ASSIGNMENTS
Canine. . 458 Qutside employment, 601
Communicable dlseases. 560 TRAFFIC
Communications Center, 475 Citations. . . 399
Conduct, 169 Signal malfuncnons 304
Control devices. 58 TRAFFIC
Defective vehicies, 454 Citations. . 383
Emergency responses. 99 TRAFFIC COLLISIONS 385
Capyright Lexipal, LLC 2024/08/13, All Rights Resenved. ***DRA FT*** - B62

Published with permission by Irrigon Police Department



Irrigon Police Department

Policy Manual

TRAFFIC OFFICER/DEPUTY . . . . . . 382 Review boards. . . . . . . . . . . . 46

TRAINING Vehicle force. . . . Ce 96
Adultabuse. . . . . . . . . . . .. 134 USE OF SOCIAL MEDIA C e e e . 245
AED. . . . ..o 375 UTILITY SERVICE EMERGENCIES . . . 304
Bicycle patrol. . . . . . . . . . . . 330
Chaplains. . . . . 225
Child and dependent adult safcty R 230 V
Civil commitments, . . . . . . . . . 2080
Communicable disease. . . . . . . . 564 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE . . . . . . . 454
Community relations. . . . . . . . . 254 VEHICLES
Control devices. . . . . . . . . . . . 58 Pursuits. . . . . . . . .86
Criminal organizations. . . . . . . . 319 Tow bearing. . . . . . . . . . .. 1972
Crisis intervention incidents. . . . . . 364 Volunteers. . . . . . . . oo 241
Fair and objective policing. . . . . . . 264 VIDEO RECORDIN(JS
Firearms. . . . e e 81 First amendment assemblies. . . . . . 366
First ameadment assemblles e 371 VOLUNTEER
FTO. . . o o oo oo 309 Defined. . . . . . . . . .. ... 237
Hazardous mate;xals e e 638 VOLUNTEERS . . . . . . . . . . .. 237
Limited English proficiency, . . . . . 210
Occupational safety. . . . . . 638
Operations planning and deconﬂlctlon . 445 W
Personal commusication deviees, . . . 452
Personal protective equipment. . . . . 470 WARNINGS
Persons with disabilities. . . . . . . . 218 Canines. . . . . . 104
Public safety video surveillance. . . . . 236 Teaffic. . . . . a8
Rapid response and deployment, . . . . 298 WATCH COMM ANDERS ‘ 121
Reserve officers/deputies. . . . . . | 186 WORK-RELATED INJURY AND ILLNESS
Social media. ... . 247 REPORTING. . . . . . ... . ... 602
Speech, cxpression and soc1ai netwmk;nt’. 633
Vehicle pursutts. . . . . . . . L L 98
Volunteers. . . . . . . . . . . .. 239
Warrant service. . . . . . . . . L 439

TRAINING
PREA. . . . . . . . . . . ... . 535

TRAINING
Domestic Violence. . . . . . . . . . 620
Searches. . . . C e 526

TRAINING, CUSTODY . 4

U

UNIFORMS
Badges, patches and identification. . . . 62]
Bicycle patrol, . . . . . . . . . . . 350
Chaplains. . . . . . . . . . . .. 222
Courtroom attire, . . . . . . . . . . 183
Ride-along attire. . . . . . . . . . . 273
Volunteer dress code. . . . . . . . . 239

UNLAWFUL ASSEMBLY . . . . . . . 368

UNMANNED AERIAL SYSTEM . . . . . 428

USE OF FORCE
Forced blood sample, . . . . . . . . 396

Copyright Lexipol, LLG 2024/08/13, All Rights Reserved. ***DRA FT*** - BB3

Published with permission by Irrigen Police Deparlment






RESOLUTION NO. 24-09

A RESOLUTION PERFORMING APPLICATION WITH BUSINESS OREGON
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT FOR DISBURSEMENT OF FUNDS BY
SB1530 FOR HOUSING INFRASTRUCTURE

WHERFEAS, The City Council of Irrigon is entrusted to make decisions of public health, safety,
and development in accordance with established development plans and codes, and

WHEREAS, funding opportunity has been made available through Business Oregon
Development Department (OBDD) for disbursement of funds awarded by SB1530 for use
toward infrastructure of housing development; and

WHEREAS, The City of Irrigon desires to access available funds that will be used for such
water and sewer infrastructure to the Tumblewced and Molly Developments; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF IRRIGON THAT THE FOLLOWING IS DECLARED AND RESOLVED:

1. The City of Irrigon desires (o proceed forward with the water and sewer
infrastructure developments in the amount of $1,705,000 as awarded and effective
April 22, 2024 in the award letter by Oregon Legislature SB1530 appropriations.

2. The City of Irrigon council authorizes the mayor to sign required documents and
directs staff to proceed accordingly with design, bidding, contracting, and

managing as noticed under grant agreement #C2024458 with OBDD.

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL AND SIGNED ON THIS 20th DAY OF AUGUST
2024 IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE AFOREMENTIONED.

SIGNED: ATTEST:

Michelle Patton, Mayor Aaron Palmquist, City Manager

Resolution No., 24-09 - SB1530 Housing Infrastructure Grant Through OBDD 1






RESOLUTION NO 24-10
A RESOLUTION SUPPORTING SPECIAL DISTRICTS
WHEREAS, the City of Trrigon provides a variety of services to the public as a governmental entity; and

WHEREAS, The City of Irtigon is charged with providing public services regarding the health, safety,
and sceurity to its constituents, which is obtained through strong fiscal economic strength; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County has the obligation and responsibility under ORS (Oregon Revised Statute) for
behavior healith and public health of which the county contracts for behavior health and has a county public health
department; and

WHEREAS, Morrow County is also obligated and responsible for the ASA (Ambulance Service Area) of which
has recently been clarified and set forth with threc areas designated for Morrow County. Two (2) ambulance service

providers were selected, Boardman Rural Fire for the Boardman ASA and Morrow County Health District
(MCHD) for the NE ASA and South ASA; and

WHEREAS, sclected ASA providers were properly vetted and approved by the Morrow County Commissioners
July 3, 2024, of which any agreement is between Marrow County and the awarded ASA Provider; and

WHEREAS, the whole [rrigon area, including associated special districts, lack constant tax base opportunities; and

WHEREAS, The City of Irrigon is not fiscally able to meet al! public service nceds within the city’s own
budgeting oversight. Various governmental taxing districts were established to more effectively meet the needs of
the Irrigon area and Morrow County; and

WHEREAS, special districts within the City of Irrigon, such as Morrow County Health Distriet, lrrigon Rural Fire
District, Oregon Trial Library District, and Irrigon Park and Recreation District, were established separately by
voters in accordance with ORS to provide and maintain such designated public service needs; and

WHEREAS, such services do provide fiscal strength and opportunity across their respective districts.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
IRRIGON THAT THE FOLLOWING IS DECLARED AND RESOLVED:

l. The City of Trrigon strongly supports the respective services and opportunities provided by the
various taxing districts as they follow state, county, and city government laws and ordinances when
and where applicable.

2. Each taxing district be publicly maintained and supported for continued livability and overall
strength of Irrigon and all of Morrow County, leaving any deviation to voters and not a single
government entity.

3. The City of Ierigon encourages each community member to avail themselves to services and
opportunities each special district provides as deemed appropriate and capable in meeting their
needs and desires.

PASSED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL AND SIGNED ON THIS 20th DAY OF AUGUST, 2024,

SIGNED: ATTEST:

Michelle Patton, Mayor Aaron Palmquist, City Manager

Resolution No. 24-10  SUPPORTING SPECIAL DISTRICTS












e Our current pumper truck has been taken in for repairs over five times in the past year. While it is
in the shop, we have needed to contract for outside assistance should a situation to a customer’s
effluent tank system require action.

e Two pieces of equipment will be recommended for disposal should the vac truck be pursued. They
are the jet trailer and the large pumper truck. We have other cities interested in these items but no
price has been discussed at this time. This action will be brought back to council at a future
meeting as there are notice requirements for such action.

e Resources are currently set aside for the purchase of a I-ton vehicle in the amount of $90,000 and
this purchase would be half that amount. Continuing to sct aside and replenish for the 1-ton
purchase can be done at a later date.

Following council’s discussion and affirmative decision staff will proceed in securing and purchasing the
vac truck in the amount of $40,000 from resources set aside in the CIP. Funds used will be replenished
for the 1-ton.

A neighborly community providing safe services, developing innovative partnerships, focusing on quality and life-giving opportunities

An Equal Opportunity Organization











